From: Vetting <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Date: Wed, Aug 14, 2024 at 1:31 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: VESSEL CLEARANCE - SHAN XIN

To: Siti Aisah <siti.aisah@pseraya.com.sg>

Cc: SystemOps <systemops@pseraya.com.sg>, Othman <othman@pseraya.com.sg>

Dear Aisah,
Shan Xin is cleared for gasoil ops.

Vessel is suitable for Jetty 2 & 3.

Her LOA of 104.95m is below Jetty 1 minimum LOA requirement of 110m and exceeded Jetty 1A, 2A
& 4 maximum LOA of 103m.

Vessel freeboard at loaded condition is 1.55m and her height of manifold is 2.10m (Total 3.65m)
which is below Jetty 2 GO MLAs minimum working envelope of 5.4m.

To confirm her arrival/departure waterline to center of manifold height.

To ensure the tidal height does not falls below (5.4m - Arrival/Departure waterline to center of
manifold height) prior acceptance for Jetty 2.

Best regards,

John

Subject:Fwd: VESSEL CLEARANCE - SHAN XIN
Date:2024-08-14 13:02
From:Siti Aisah <siti.aisah@pseraya.com.sg>
To:"Vetting (vetting@safe-ships.sg)™ <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Dear John,

Kindly assist to clear subject vessel for potential gasoil ops at PSPS.

Thank you.

Regards,
Aisah Mohamed
System Operations

PetroSeraya Pte. Ltd (UEN 200705392E)
450 Alexandra Road #01-01

Singapore 119960

Web ytlpowerseraya.com.sq
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https://ytlpowerseraya.com.sg/

From: Vetting <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Date: Fri, May 31, 2024 at 2:32 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Vessel Clearance: Shanxin

To: Siti Aisah <siti.aisah@pseraya.com.sg>

Cc: SystemOps <systemops@pseraya.com.sg>, Othman <othman@pseraya.com.sg>

Dear Aisah,
Shan Xin is cleared for gasoil ops.

Vessel is suitable for Jetty 2 & 3.

Her LOA of 104.95m is below Jetty 1 minimum LOA requirement of 110m and exceeded Jetty 1A, 2A
& 4 maximum LOA of 103m.

Vessel freeboard at loaded condition is 1.55m and her height of manifold is 2.10m (Total 3.65m)
which is below Jetty 2 GO MLAs minimum working envelope of 5.4m.

To confirm her arrival/departure waterline to center of manifold height.

To ensure the tidal height does not falls below (5.4m - Arrival/Departure waterline to center of
manifold height) prior acceptance for Jetty 2.

Best regards,

John

Subject:Fwd: Vessel Clearance: Shanxin
Date:2024-05-31 13:59
From:Siti Aisah <siti.aisah@pseraya.com.sg>
To:"Vetting (vetting@safe-ships.sg)™ <vetting@safe-ships.sg>

Dear John,

Kindly assist to clear above vessel for potential gasoil ops at PSPS.

Thank you.

Regards,
Aisah Mohamed
System Operations

PetroSeraya Pte. Ltd (UEN 200705392E)
450 Alexandra Road #01-01

Singapore 119960

Web ytlpowerseraya.com.sq
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